10 LIVERMORE ROAD

Year Built: 1896 Area of Lot: 26,099 sq. ft.
List of Owners (with dates) Book/Page
06/01/2004 Brian E. Caffyn to Leslie A. Caffyn (his interest only) 21137/495
08/21/2002 Michael H. Burton & Sallie B. Burton to Brian Caffyn & Leslie Caffyn 17099/332
10/14/1997 Susan M. Carter to Michael H. Burton & Sallie B. Burton 12031/655
12/01/1983 E. Newbold Black IV & E. Susan Black to Susan M. Carter 6298/221
03/31/1980 George F. Brandt Jr. & Donna Maria Brandt to E. Newbold Black IV & E. Susan Black 5720/469
08/18/1976 Thomas R. Oleson & Helen D. Oleson to George F. Brandt Jr. & Donna M. Brandt 5255/121
Includes 10 Livermore on 26,020 sq. ft. lot
06/19/1945 Helen F. Hazelton (widow of Herbert M. Hazelton) to Thomas R. Oleson & Helen D. 2545/110
Oleson
09/16/1924 Sady E. Hardy (widow of John D. Hardy) to Herbert M. Hazelton 1614/243
09/10/1924 Mary F. Pemberton (Trustee of the Security Real Estate Trust) to Herbert M. Hazelton 1613/355
05/08/1917 Maurice J. Foley to John D. Hardy (Trustee of the Security Real Estate Trust) (correction 1371/147
deed)
05/08/1917 John D. Hardy to Maurice J. Foley (correction deed) 1371/146
09/14/1916 Maurice J. Foley to John D. Hardy (Trustee of the Security Real Estate Trust) 1352/443
09/14/1916 John D. Hardy to Maurice J. Foley 1352/442

Site of 10 Livermore Road (as two separate lots totaling 26,020 sq. ft.)

12/30/1904 Fletcher Morton Abbott, Samuel A.B. Abbott, Sarah A. Fay, Franklin Pierce Abbott, 991/297
Grafton St.L. Abbott, and Holker Abbott (Trustees of the Abbott Real Estate Trust) to
John D. Hardy (15,221 sq. ft. lot)

11/19/1895 Grafton St.L. Abbott to John D. Hardy (10,799 sq. ft. lot) 749/108

11/06/1895 Samuel A.B. Abbott (Trustee under the will of Josiah G. Abbott) to Grafton St.L. 749/107
Abbott (10,799 sq ft. lot)

Additional Information:
* 1895 Annual Town Report: John Hardy not listed.
* 1896 Annual Town Report: John Hardy lives on Livermore Road and owns a dwelling ($4500) and 10,799 sq. ft. of land
($650)
*  Mortgage for $4000 given by John D. Hardy to William B. Rice on November 21, 1895.
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